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From: Mark Dobson
To: Fiddes, Lucy
Cc: Field, Cllr Sarah; McCormack, Cllr Suzanne; 
Subject: Re: PREM/00268/017
Date: 12 April 2023 17:17:20

Good afternoon.

I wish to raise my strong objections to this application for a 24 hour license for alcohol
from this shop on Garforth Main Street, Budgen’s.

Main street has been subjected to a great deal of antisocial behaviour in the last two years,
not least outside this shop where a member of the public was assaulted.

I think to give people the opportunity to buy alcohol 24/7 in an area that is not only
commercial, but also heavily residential is a huge mistake for the following reasons;

Firstly, it does not sit with the objectives of the licensing act. This is a residential area, and
the residential amenities will be affected in terms of the impact upon people, not least
young people who will be subjected to noise and potential drunkenness on the streets .

Whilst the area is not a cumulative impact area, it is/was? covered by a designated order as
a non-drinking zone and I would be surprised if the police are not interested in this
application.

They should be looking to enforce the designated public place area that has been in place
for several years. They should also be looking at any mechanism curbs antisocial
behaviour, so I do hope, on this occasion at least, I have their support.  

 This application flies in the face of every other establishment. In 
theory, when every other access to alcohol is blocked, people could then find themselves
heading towards the main street to purchase alcohol at all hours of the night, and with no
regard to the residential amenities, the residents, young people, and others.

I also think that this application is dangerous to young people because it will potentially be
young people attempting to access the alcohol who should not be in that area at that night
and have already caused massive issues in the last few months- none of which will be
helped by the easy access to alcohol.

 I am therefore asking that this matter is referred to a licensing subcommittee and I would
like to speak at that hearing. I would also like one of my councillors to attend and speak
against this application and I would like their support in progressing this matter.

I am making a declaration that I am an elected member of council, but I also understand
that representations must come from the public hence me taking this route and hence
seeking the support of my two-ward member, colleagues, and friends.

Many thanks 

Mark Dobson
Chief Operating Officer 
CMgr MCMI
WiSE
Mobile: 



Office:

 WiSE conforms to the EU General Data Protection Regulations (GDPR); read more
here https://w-ise.org.uk/terms-privacy-policy/



From  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 10:47:28 AM 
To: Dobson, Cllr Mark  
Subject: FW: Budgens opening hours. 

Subject: Budgens opening hours. 

Dear Mark 

I totally disagree with extending the opening hours of Budgens. There is ample time to buy 

alcohol during normal hours even for shift workers. This would only encourage youths to 

hang about in and around Main Street, in a drunk and disorderly way, adding to policing 

problems. 

Yours sincerely, 

 



From:  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 2:02:40 PM 

To: Dobson, Cllr Mark  
Subject: 24 hour opening 

Mark, please add my name to the objection to allow Budgens to sell alcohol 24 hours a day. As 
you say the antisocial behaviour in Garforth seems to have mushroomed in the last 12 months and 
the access to alcohol 24 hours per day will surely exacerbate the problem. 
Thank you 

 

Sent from my iPad 




























